
Ohio Department of Transportation 
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Project No.  060386 Sale Date - 8/23/2006

Since there is additional work to be performed on SR 608 at S.L.M. 15.01 what will be the estimated cost for this project? Why 
isn't a detour set up for this area? Thanks

Question Submitted: 8/15/2006

Estimates are not revealed prior to the bid opening.  The additional work on SR 608 at S.L.M. 15.01 will involve a 

partial lane closure for the culvert replacement.  SR 608 will maintain a minimum 10 foot lane width for bidirectional 

flow of traffic.  A Maintenance of Traffic note was included with the addendum that pertains to the partial road 

closure. 

1Question Number:

Line item 2) Item 209 Linear Grading, As per plan. Please clarify the areas that will be done. Is all this item to be done under 
guardrail? If not should'nt a Type A and Type B be set up to cover the two different types of linear grading? The General notes on 
plan page 9 of 19 states that the majority of this work is located on SR-166 on the SE corner of the approach slab under the 
guardrail. This section is only 75' long. How can this be the majority when 6 Stations are set up to be done?

Question Submitted: 8/9/2006 2Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


